Printed by Sandy Moses 9/24/99

9:19am

From: Grace Jaye
To: Sandy Moses
Subject: fwd: 990723-EQ

9/23/99==2:34pm==
Linda Williams, Mark Futrell

staff has filed a rec in this
1999, Agenda,

CC:
Sandy,
docket for the October 5,
order to take care
the original agreement.
reopen this docket tc accept the

recommendation? Staff will, of course,
file a revised CASR immediately. Thank

you!

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses

Fwd to:

Grace Jaye, Linda Williams,
Futrell

Docket reopened to dispose of amendment
agreement.
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of some ammendments to
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